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August 11, 1995

Qil Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088 //3 /] j‘.&

. ~r s -7 s
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Attn; Ms. Florene Davidson

This letter is to serve as a request for a Hearing with the Oil Conservation Division for exception to Rule 309-A
and permit the surface commingling of production from the following leases be allocated to each well by
individual 24 hour tests taken monthly.

A ERS PERM PER PENN FIELD - LEA Y. NEW MEXI
Lion State 01-J-09-14S-33E
Lion State “A” 02-P-09-14S-33E
Saunders State 01-N-09-14S-33E
Saunders State 02-E-16-14S-33E
Saunders State 03-0-09-148-33E

Tamarack Petroleum Company, Inc. received administrative approval to commingle their Saunders Permo Upper
Penn Pool production the 24th day of July, 1995, COMMINGLING ORDER CTB-411, by separately metering
the production from each lease prior to commingling. TPC, as operator, cannot justify installing and operating
separate metering equipment on these wells. Surface commingling these leases into one central battery without
well metering will enable the wells to produce more economically and reduce operating costs, such that it will
extend the life of these leases and increase ultimate recovery from these properties.

All parties owning an interest in the above leases have t2cn notified in writing of our intent to allocate produstion
by a 24 hour monthly test and have noted documentation of their approval..

If anything else is needed to place our name on the docket for a hearing on the first available opening, please let

me know.
Sincerely,
T. Warfie Green

Production Agent



